






When posting photos of themselves, it might be useful to advise children and young people to use •	
group photos rather than photos of them alone. The use of low resolution and compressed images 
will make photos more difficult to modify, and care should be taken so that background identifiers 
in photos don’t show where they were taken. Encourage children to ask permission from other 
people in a photo before publishing it online, and never include identifying information such as 
name, age, or address next to an image.

Discuss the photos your child has on their social networking sites,•	  such as MySpace, and what 
images they can share when chatting with friends online. Explain that the photos and videos they 
post online to share with friends can easily be saved, modified or reproduced, so they should keep 
their identity confidential. For more information, see the Commission’s Fact Sheet 5 with tips for 
parents on how to help keep young people safe online.
Webcam vision can embarrass the subjects.•	  It is easy for children and young people to play around 
with webcams, but the results can end up on video sharing sites like YouTube for all to see. Explain 
that private photos and videos taken with mobile phone cameras may end up in the wrong hands, 
so photos of private moments should be kept private. It’s also important for children and young 
people to respect the privacy of others in this regard.
Retain an open and communicative relationship with your child •	 so they are comfortable discussing 
these issues with you.

How to make a complaint
If you have a complaint about an invasion of privacy experienced by a child through photography or 
video media, write to the organisation or agency concerned and try to resolve your complaint with them 
in the first instance. 

Give the respondent reasonable time – say, 30 days – to respond to your complaint. If you are not 
satisfied with the response to your complaint, or if the respondent does not reply, you can complain to 
the Office of the Privacy Commissioner.

Your letter of complaint to the Privacy Commissioner should include the name of the organisation or 
agency involved, a description of the privacy breach, any action the organisation or agency has taken 
to fix the problem, a description of any response you have had from the organisation or agency, and 
copies of any relevant documents. Complaint forms can be downloaded from www.privacy.gov.au/
publications/complaintform.html

If you need help completing this form, please phone the Office of the Privacy Commissioner hotline on 
1300 363 992 or email privacy@privacy.gov.au

For more information
Attorney-General’s Department	 www.ag.gov.au

Australian Law Reform Commission	 www.alrc.gov.au

Crime and Misconduct Commission	 www.cmc.qld.gov.au

Department of Child Safety	 www.childsafety.qld.gov.au

Department of Education, Training 
and the Arts	 www.education.qld.gov.au

Office of the Federal Privacy Commissioner	 www.privacy.gov.au

Queensland Police Service’s ‘Surf Safely’ 	 www.police.qld.gov.au/programs/personalSafety/ 
	 surfsafely.htm
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